Eitel, Robert

From: Eitel, Robert

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 9:26 PM

To: Hill, Elizabeth

Cc: Menashi, Steven; Manning, James; Smith, Kathleen; Bailey, Nathan; Ferguson,
Gillum; Venable, Joshua; Lee, Ebony; Riemer, Jeffrey (Justin)

Subject: Re: CAPPS

No.

Sent from my iPhone

>0OnJun 13, 2017, at 9:24 PM, Hill, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Hill@ed.gov> wrote:

>

> Thank you, Bob. Does this is any way delay my ability to send Andrew from Inside Higher Ed our embargoed press release
tonight?

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>>0nJun 13, 2017, at 9:23 PM, Eitel, Robert <Robert.Eitel@ed.gov> wrote:

>>

>> | understand that attorneys general from eight states and D.C. have intervened in the CAPPS litigation to oppose the
effort by plaintiffs to delay and enjoin the regulations}(b)(5) |
[BXE____] am trying to learn additional information and will let you know if | get anything more.

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone
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